
Subject: Andrea Fava 
Location: Calling the front desk 

Start: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:00 PM EST 
End: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:30 PM EST 
Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: None 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Organizer: Erik Gutshall 

I?d call the front desk in case I?m on the phone or elsewhere. It?s 703-228-3130. If you can call a few minutes after 12 that would be

best so he can get out of his 11-12 meeting.

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Liza Hodskins <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Connect this afternoon?

 

Thanks, Liza! 12 noon is perfect. Please let us know the best number to call you on. 

 

On Feb 21, 2019, at 10:48 AM, Liza Hodskins <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

 

Andrea, Are you free at 12 or 1?

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:25 PM

To: Erik Gutshall <egutshall@arlingtonva.us>; Liza Hodskins <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Connect this afternoon?

 

Thank you, and I?ll follow-up with Liza!

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Erik Gutshall [mailto:egutshall@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:00 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Liza Hodskins <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Connect this afternoon?

 

Hi Andrea.  I did not see your message until late today and figured we could connect tomorrow.  Looking forward to catching

up!

Thanks,

Erik Gutshall 

Member, Arlington County Board

All email related to Arlington County business is subject to public disclosure.

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Wed, Feb 20, 2019 9:22 PM EST 

To: Liza Hodskins <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us> 

Cc: Erik Gutshall <egutshall@arlingtonva.us>, Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com> 

Subject: Connect this afternoon?

Hi, Liza.

 

Thanks for the quick response on this snow day! That would be great if his schedule allows.

 

Best,

 

Andrea

 

|

|



Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Liza Hodskins [mailto:Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:20 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 

Cc: Erik Gutshall <egutshall@arlingtonva.us>; Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com> 

Subject: Re: Connect this afternoon?

 

Hi, Andrea, we were off today but it looks like he saw your message so I assume he gave you a call back. If not we can get you two

connected tomorrow.

Liza 

On Feb 20, 2019, at 4:22 PM, Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> wrote:

Dear Board Member Gutshall,

 

Is there a time we can speak for a few minutes this afternoon?

 

Thanks in advance!

 

Andrea

 

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510
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|


